M Gmail

FW: Statement Regarding Farmers Market Relocation

Karen Moran <kmoran@sammamish.us> Mon, Jun 8, 2020 at 2:17 PM
To: Miki Mullor <miki@sammamish.news>

Karen Moran

Council Member / Mayor
City of Sammamish
206-247-4513

Hi,

We were lead to believe by Eastside Catholic that an email was initiated by you discouraging
the farmers market be held there. After further questioning them we realized they contacted
you first.

| do have a few further questions after finding out this information

1. How did Eastside Catholic contact you? If email, is it possible to get a copy of this?

2. When did Eastside Catholic contact you?

3. How do you feel about the school giving the misconception you initiated the
communication?

Thank you so much,
Megan
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Karen Moran <kmoran@sammamish.us>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 6:26:23 PM

To: Megan Williams <Megan.Williams @ Eastsidecatholicschool.org>
Subject: Re: Statement Regarding Farmers Market Relocation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sorry, | am just reading this. | didn’'t do that. | was asked to send the city’s statement
regarding gatherings on public property during COVID. That is what | did.

| am a bit confused as to why you are asking the question in such a way? Have you been led
to believe something different? If so, by whom?

Karen Moran
Council Member / Mayor

City of Sammamish
206-247-4513

On Jun 4, 2020, at 10:14 PM, Megan Williams <Megan.Williams@
eastsidecatholicschool.org> wrote:

[CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Mayor Moran,



| am Megan Williams a junior at Eastside Catholic, and the city reporter for the
Sammamish Independent. Wanted to let you know that we're currently working
on the story about the farmer's market being located in Redmond this year (at
the bottom of Sahalee). We were wondering if you could provide a statement by
5pm Friday:

1. Why did you email Eastside Catholic to encourage them to not host the
Farmer's Market within city limits?

If you would like to call us to record a statement with you, we can definitely
accommodate. Thank you!

Megan
425.466.6019
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